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IMMUNISATION SUBCOMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Immunisation Subcommittee 

From:  Therapeutic Group Manager 

Date: February 2019 

 

Vaccine RFP 2019: Possible RFP brand or dose schedule changes 

 

CONFIDENTIAL: The information in this paper is commercially sensitive, and must not 
be shared outside the Subcommittee. 

 

PHARMAC issued an RFP for various vaccines in November 2018 for the supply of vaccines 
from July 2020. The RFP closed on 18 January 2018 and the bids are currently under 
evaluation  As part of the evaluation process, PHARMAC seeks advice from the Immunisation 
Subcommittee about possible changes that could occur as a result of the RFP. 

Each possible vaccine change is considered below with questions for the Subcommittee   For 
some vaccines, we seek advice about the clinical need for ongoing access to some vaccines. 
Updated clinical advice from the Subcommittee will help inform any decision to accept the 
price increase or manage the cost implications in other ways  This could include considering 
delisting a vaccine, change the vaccine to a different product or providing clinical justification 
to confirm that there is an ongoing clinical need for a particular vaccine.  

 

 

QUESTIONS TO SUBCOMMITTEE 

Note to Subcommittee members: These questions have been identified by PHARMAC staff 

as being particularly relevant to the possible changes resulting from the Vaccine RFP. Please 

feel free to provide additional information as appropriate  

 

Adult Diphtheria and Tetanus Vaccine 

1. Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for giving a tetanus 
booster at the 45 and 65 year old visits? 

2  Does the Subcommittee consider that a tetanus and diphtheria vaccination visit for 45 and 
65 year olds is still required? 

3. Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for vaccination of 
previously unimmunised or partially immunised patients? 

4. Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for re-vaccination 
following immunosuppression? 

5  Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for boosting of patients 
with tetanus prone wounds? 
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6. Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for use in testing for 
primary immunodeficiency diseases? 

7  Does the Subcommittee consider that there are any patient groups currently receiving ADT 
Booster for whom the additional pertussis component of Boostrix would not be suitable? 

8. Does the Subcommittee consider that there would be any unmet need if ADT Booster was 
delisted from the Pharmaceutical Schedule? 

9. Does the Subcommittee have any further comments about tetanus and diphtheria 

vaccinations? 

2020-21-055; Appendix 1
A1236357; Vaccine RFP 2019: Possible RFP brand
or dose schedule changes or dose schedule changes

2 of 15

r
a e

 u

 
e

fic
 

r
a

on Act
Out of scope

Out of scope
Out of scope

Out of scope
Out of scope

Out of scope
Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope
Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope
Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope

O
u

Out of scope

Out of scope
Out of scope

Out of scope
Out of scope

Out of scope

Out of scope



PURPOSE OF THIS PAPER 

The purpose of this paper is to seek advice from the Subcommittee regarding possible 

changes to vaccine listings that could occur as a result of the 2018/19 Vaccines RFP, and to 

inform the evaluation of the RFP  

 

 DISCUSSION 

Minutes from previous Immunisation Subcommittee meetings in 2018 are provided in 

Appendix 1 (May 2018) and Appendix 2 (September 2018)   

Collated Subcommittee minutes regarding a particular vaccine are provided in later 

Appendices as needed   

Minutes from the Ministry of Health National Immunisation Schedule review meeting held in 

November 2017 are provided in Appendix 3  

 

Adult Diphtheria and Tetanus Vaccine 

Background 

Adult diphtheria and tetanus vaccine (ADT Booster) is currently included in the National 
Immunisation Schedule at 45 and 65 year old visits  It is also used ad hoc for tetanus boosters  
It is listed in the Pharmaceutical Schedule with the following criteria: 

 

Any of the following: 

1. For vaccination of patients aged 45 and 65 years old; or 

2. For vaccination of previously unimmunised or partially immunised patients; or 

3. For revaccination following immunosuppression; or 

4  For boosting of patients with tetanus prone wounds; or 

5. For use in testing for primary immunodeficiency diseases, on the recommendation of an 
internal medicine physician or paediatrician  

 

Diphtheria and tetanus antigens are also administered as part of a hexa-valent vaccine 
(Infanrix-hexa) at ages 6 weeks, 3 and 5 months, and in a Tdap (Boostrix) dose at age 11 
years. The Subcommittee considered ADT Booster vaccine at its May 2016 meeting (Excerpt 
from the minute provided in Appendix 4)  

 

RFP proposals 

seek the 
Subcommittee’s advice about possible alternative vaccines that may be used instead for the 
currently funded patient populations.  

Tdap vaccine (Boostrix) contains the diphtheria and tetanus components but also includes a 
pertussis component  
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We seek the Subcommittee’s advice on whether Tdap (Boostrix) would be a suitable 
replacement for Td (ADT Booster) for all the currently funded eligibility criteria. 

 

Questions to the Subcommittee 

1. Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for giving a tetanus 
booster at the 45 and 65 year old visits? 

2. Does the Subcommittee consider that a tetanus and diphtheria vaccination visit for 45 
and 65 year olds is still required? 

3  Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for vaccination of 
previously unimmunised or partially immunised patients? 

4  Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for re-vaccination 
following immunosuppression? 

5. Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for boosting of 
patients with tetanus prone wounds? 

6. Does the Subcommittee consider that Boostrix would be suitable for use in testing for 
primary immunodeficiency diseases? 

7  Does the Subcommittee consider that there are any patient groups currently receiving 
ADT Booster for whom the additional pertussis component of Boostrix would not be 
suitable? 

8  Does the Subcommittee consider that there would be any unmet need if ADT Booster 
was delisted from the Pharmaceutical Schedule? 

9. Does the Subcommittee have any further comments about tetanus and diphtheria 
vaccinations? 
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APPENDICES  

 

Appendix 1: May 2018 Immunisation Subcommittee minutes 

Appendix 2: September 2018 Immunisation Subcommittee minutes 

Appendix 3: Ministry of Health National Immunisation Schedule Review Meeting 

November 2017 

Appendix 4: May 2018 Immunisation Subcommittee minutes relating to ADT Booster 
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Factors for Consideration 

This paper sets out PHARMAC staff’s assessment of the proposal using the Factors for 
Consideration in the Operating Policies and Procedures  Some Factors may be more or less 
relevant (or may not be relevant at all) depending on the type and nature of the decision being 
made and, therefore, judgement is always required  The Decision Maker is not bound to accept 
PHARMAC staff’s assessment of the proposal under the Factors for Consideration and may 
attribute different significance to each of the Factors from that attributed by PHARMAC staff. 

 
Footnotes 
1 The person receiving the medicine or medical device must be an eligible person, as set out in the 
Health and Disability Services Eligibility Direction 2011 under Section 32 of the New Zealand Public 
Health and Disability Services Act 2000  
2 The current Māori health areas of focus are set out in PHARMAC’s Te Whaioranga Strategy. 
3 Government health priorities are currently communicated to PHARMAC by the Minister of Health’s 
Letter of Expectations. 
4 Pharmaceutical expenditure includes the impact on the Combined Pharmaceutical Budget (CPB) and 
/ or DHB hospital budgets (as appropriate). 
5 Please note PHARMAC’s Factors for Consideration schematic currently does not explicitly refer to 
the health needs of family, whānau and wider society, but this factor should be considered alongside 
those depicted in the schematic  
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Suitability 

dTaP (Boostrix) is approved by Medsafe for use in the New Zealand market and is one of the 
incumbent vaccines  There would be no change to the presentation of the vaccine  

 

Costs and Savings 
 
Health related costs and savings to the person 

The vaccines are proposed to be listed on the Pharmaceutical Schedule at no price or subsidy 
as they are purchased by PHARMAC and supplied to vaccinators free of charge  The Ministry 
of Health pays vaccinators an immunisation service subsidy, so the patient should not incur 
any costs from vaccination. 

Cost and savings to Pharmaceutical expenditure 

The proposal would result in a  NPV (4 years, 8%) to the CPB over the four 
year sole supply period. 

 

Costs and savings to the rest of the health system 

It is anticipated that there would be no change to the costs and savings to the rest of the health 
system as a result of this proposal. 
 
 

Cost Effectiveness 

The proposed price increase would reduce the cost effectiveness of dTaP vaccine supplied by 
GSK   However there is a clinical need for this vaccine and it would still be likely to provide 
good value for money  
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